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TO: Mayor Robert E. Simison 

Members of the City Council 

FROM: David Briggs, P.E., P.MP. 
May __ , 2023 DATE: 

SUBJECT: WRRF TERTIARY FILTRATION UPGRADE - FINAL DESIGN WITH 

STANTEC FOR A NOT TO EXCEED OF $2,256,927.00 PURSUANT TO 

THE MASTER AGREEMENT APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL 

OCTOBER 01, -2020. 

REQUESTED COUNCIL DATE: 

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION

A. Move to:

1. Approve Task Order# 11281.E with Stantec for the WRRF Tertiary Filtration 
Upgrade - Final Design

II. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS

David Briggs, PE, PMP - PM
Clint Dolsby, PE, Assistant City Engineer

Warren Stewart, City Engineer
Laurelei Mc Vey, Director of Public Works

III. DESCRIPTION

A. Background

208-489-034 7
208-489-0341
208-489-0350
208-985-1259

The WRRF Tertiary Filtration Project is designed to re-duce the effluent
phosphorus loadings to Five Mile Creek through installation of a tertiary
membrane system. The WRRF is currently in year six (6) of a ten-year NPDES
compliance schedule to reduce these loadings. As part of a previous Task Order
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